REGULAR MEETING

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in the Municipal Building on Thursday, July 15, 1965, at the hour of seven thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M.) E.S.T. in regular session with Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr. presiding.

Meeting called to order by Mayor John H. Hooker, Jr.

A roll call of the Councilmen was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Members Present:

Councilmen - C. Day, Derge, Faris, Moulden,

Johnson

Also Present:

Mayor - John H. Hooker, Jr. City Attorney - James R. Cotner City Engineer - Raymond E. Long

Members Absent:

Councilmen - H. Day, Fee

Councilman Derge reported that Councilman Fee was away for summer camp with the Army and Councilman H. Day was on a National Defence Act Tour.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Johnson, that minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on July 1, 1965, be approved as published, distributed and amended and also that the minutes of the Special Council Meeting held on July 6, 1965, be approved as published and distributed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Moulden moved, seconded by Councilman Faris, that proposed Ordinance 65-15 be presented for first reading and read by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Clerk-Treasurer read proposed Ordinance 65-15.

Councilman Faris gave the following report from the Bloomington Traffic Commission.

Section 17-195 NO PARKING ZONES

- 1. Mitchell Street West side of 300 Block of South Mitchell (Third Street to Atwater Avenue).
- 2. West Tenth Street North side of the 200 Block of West Tenth Street (College Avenue to Morton Street).
- 3. West Sixth Street A space of 8 (eight) feet at 831 West Sixth Street (From east property line west for a distance of 8 feet for driveway).
- 4. East Third The first space east of Grant on the north side of East Third Street.
- 5. South Grant Street The first space north of East Third Street on the East side of Grant Street.
- 6. Henderson Street Third Street to Maxwell Lane on both sides of the street.
- 7. West Fourth Street The first two spaces west of College Avenue on the south side of West Fourth Street.
- 8. North Kinser Pike From the 3000 Block to the 3800 Block of North Kinser Pike on both sides of the street.
- 9. West Allen Street From Rogers Street to West City Limits on the South side.

Section 17-205 THROUGH STREETS

1. Henderson Street - From Third Street to South City Limits excepting at Second Street, First Street, Grimes Lane and Hillside Drive.

Section 17-206 STOP INTERSECTIONS

- Dunn Street shall be designated stop at Dodds Street.
- Dunn Street shall be designated stop at Dixie Street.
- Dunn Street shall be designated stop at Wylie Street.
- Grant Street shall be designated stop at Dodds Street.
- Grant Street shall be designated stop at Dixie Street.
- Grant Street shall be designated stop at Wylie Street.
- Palmer Street shall be designated stop at Dodds Street. Palmer Street shall be designated stop at Dixie Street.
- East Fourth St. shall be designated stop at Clark Street.

3 - Way Intersection

Henderson Street at the intersection of Second Street shall be designated 3-way stop.

Section 17-207 YIELD INTERSECTIONS

Covenanter Drive shall be designated Yield at its intersection at Ruby Lane.

City Council Traffic Committee:

S/ Dr. Bernard I. Loft
Dr. Bernard Loft, President Bloomington Traffic Commission

S/ Charles Faris

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, that the recommendations of the Bloomington Traffic Commission be turned over to the City Attorney and the City Attorney be instructed to prepare a proposed ordinance to be presented to Council for first reading on August 5, 1965. Motion carried unanimously.

Monthly activity reports for the month of June was received from the Fire Department and Rosehill Cemetery.

Mayor Hooker stated that they had hoped to have the Chairman of the Special Citizen's Committee on Annexation to be present this evening, but it was impossible for him to be here as he had a meeting in Terre Haute. However, they did have the recommendations made by the Special Committee for review.

City Attorney Cotner gave a brief resume of the report.

Councilman Derge asked that the members of the Special Citizen's Committee on Annexation be asked to attend the next Council meeting, because he felt this was a tremendous thing they had done and he would like to know who they were.

Councilman Derge also wanted to know if something could be done to prevent students from using quarries to swim in, like perhaps putting crank case oil or maybe a dye in the water.

Councilman Faris stated that until the City could provide enough recreational swimming facilities for the students it would be almost impossible to keep them away from the quarries.

Councilman Derge also wanted to know if it would be possible to contact the County Commissioners in regard to the junk yard now beginning on North Highway #37 and also the garbage dump on North Highway #37. He stated these were both eye sores to people coming into Bloomington.

Mayor Hooker stated that the Board of Works did this afternoon adopt a CATV Questionnaire and Proposal. He stated that it was the thought of the Board of Works that if this is acceptable to the Common Council, they would ask any party that is interested in providing CATV for the City of Bloomington to fill in the answers to the questionnaire and submit them in the form of a sealed proposal to the Board of Works and after this has been studied by the Board of Works, they would make a comparison and make a recommendation to the Council for the ratification of the contract prepared by the Board of Works.

Mayor Hooker stated that the incinerator is now in partial operation, and we are receiving garbage from the B & S Disposal Company each day.

Mayor Hooker also stated that the Board of Works did receive bids and did make a tentative award on the Water Expansion Project F - to the Curry Construction Company for a low bid of \$129,320.00. He stated that we have awarded two of the ten projects and we now have eight projects left to be awarded and we expect to receive the last bid on August 31, 1965.

Mayor Hooker stated that there has not been a similiar project for the Sanitation Department as the Water Project, but we are making a further study of the report prepared by Black & Veatch, Consulting Engineers.

Councilman Faris moved, seconded by Councilman Moulden, that claims presented for payment on July 16, 1965, be allowed. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilman Faris moved, no further business to come before the Common Council, meeting be adjourned.

Meeting adjourned at the hour of nine fifty o'clock (9:50 P.M.) E.S.T.

Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Clerk-Treasurer Jaung